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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 12:18 PM
To: ‘Crawford, Charlene'

Subject: “RE: Document #M 1100000453

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing. Please allow 2
to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank yoeu in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Crawford, Charlene [mailto:clawrence@smartronix.com
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 3:55 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Document #M1100000453
Importance: High

Good evening,

| was reviewing our registration for Cogon Systems LLC [a wholly-owned subsidiary of Smartronix, Inc.) online for FEI
#273076175 and | noticed there is a Principal Address and a Mailing Address. The mailing address for our corporate
headquarters is 44150 Smartronix Way, Hollywood, MD 20636. However, the principal address for our location in Florida
is

125 W Romana St, Suite 210
One Pensaccla Plaza
Pensacola, FL 32502

Can you please update the principal address only to list our Florida location? if you need anything additional, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,
Chardene Crawlord | Accountant|Smartronix, Inc.

P 301.373.6000 x 351|F 301.373.7174
Please visit us at www.smartronix.com
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